BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Thomas B. Harrison. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Absent; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

Motion by Commissioner Albert Turner and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin Eaton to adopt the agenda. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Commissioner Albert Turner and seconded by Commissioner Thomas B. Harrison to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.**

ENGINEER REPORT

Bid opening results are as follows:
Slag and crush stone-lowest bid Vulcan
Fuel-lowest bid Petroleum Traders
Oil and lubricants-lowest bid W.H. Thomas
Liquid Asphalt-lowest bid Hunt Oil
Plant Mix-lowest bid Asphalt Contractors
Motor grader blades-lowest bid Tractor and Equipment

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Thomas B. Harrison to accept the Engineer recommendation for the purchase of materials. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin to follow the State recommendation and re-bid the County Road 12 project at a later time. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin to terminate the current County Road 12 Project contract previously awarded. **Motion carried.**

ATTORNEY REPORT:

Updated Commissioners on pending litigation and cases

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin to go into executive session to discuss the good name of character and legal matters.6:50 p.m. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin to return from executive session with no action taken. 7:00 p.m. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner to reject Attorney Campbell's offer and submit counter offer of 2 weeks' vacation and an amount for attorney fees. **Motion failed for lack of second**.

HEALTH CARE DIRECTOR

Reported Medicare Part D enrollment starts October 15, 2020.

Reported Perry County Covid-19 cases increased by 30 new cases between September 28 and October 11.

Reported October 21, 2020 is designated as Breast Cancer Awareness Day.

CLERK REPORT

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Thomas B. Harrison to allow Sheriff to purchase a vehicle from Montgomery County Sheriff's Office in the amount of \$4,500.00 **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Thomas B. Harrison to approve the reappraisal budget for the Revenue Office. **Motion carried**

BANK ACCOUNTS

Motion by Thomas B. Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to close dormant Child Care Summer Food account and transfer funds into the General fund. **Motion** carried. **Nea: District 1**

Motion by Thomas B. Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow Sheriff Jones to be in charge over the Sheriff's Condemnation fund and add his name to the account. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to extend the budget until the call of the Chair. **Motion carried.**

CONTRACTS

Motion by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to bid the ambulance contract out using the same specs as previous contract. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to rebid Perry County garbage services using current specs. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow Monica Bryant and Valerie Lockett to travel once a week to neighboring counties for training purposes. **Motion carried**.

MAINTENANCE ISSUES

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to submit the installation of automatic doors in the front and back of the Courthouse to the comptrollers for approval under the Cares Act. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay the claims. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn. Motion carried.